Construction Law Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Construction Law Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Sanjay Kurian, Chair of Legislative Subcommittee

Re:	Meeting Minutes – December 21, 2017
************************************************************

A telephonic meeting of the CLC was held on December 21, 2017, at 2pm. The purpose of the call was to discuss a CLC position on Senate Bill 908/House Bill 723 dealing with modifications to sections 255.05 and 713.23, Florida Statutes.

The CLC’s legislative subcommittee had unanimously recommended to the CLC to oppose SB908 and HB 723. This recommendation was presented to the CLC.

The CLC after discussion reached a consensus to oppose SB 908 and HB 723. The CLC also reached consensus that no language would be proposed to either SB 908 or HB 723 to try and “fix” the language.

The above consensus was reached via the following motions:

Motion 1: To oppose SB 908 and HB 723. Motion made by Barry Kalmanson, seconded by Robert Worman. All but one in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

Motion 2: To offer no substantive changes to SB 908 and HB 723. Motion made by Barry Kalmanson, seconded by Robert Worman. All but one in favor of the motion. Motion passed.

Motion 3: To allow Sanjay Kurian, as chair of the legislative subcommittee to provide substantive responses after communication with the subcommittee to any request made by the RPPTL’s lobbyist or other members of the RPPTL Section. Motion made by Bruce Partington, seconded by Scott Pence. Motion failed.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Motion to adjourn made at 3:02pm. Meeting was adjourned.
